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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Enter in column (d) the term "none," "Not applicable,"

Remarks                             
(d)

General Information…………………………………………………… 
Control Over Respondent…………...………………………………… N/A
Corporations Controlled by Respondent Information…………………… N/A
Officers……………..…………………………………………………… 
Directors……………..…………………………………………………… 
Security Holders and Voting Powers………………………………….. 
Important Changes During the Year……………………………………. 
Comparative Balance Sheet…………………………………………….. 
Statement of Income for the Year……………………………………… 
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year…………………………… 
Statement of Cash Flows………………………………………………… 
Notes to Financial Statement…………………………………………… 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for 
     Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion……………………….. 
Nuclear Fuel Materials……………………………………………………. N/A
Electric Plant in Service…………………………………………………. 
Electric Plant Leased to Others………………………………………… N/A
Electric Plant Held for Future Use………………………………………… N/A
Construction Work in Progress - Electric…………………………….. 
Construction Overhead - Electric………………………………………… N/A
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure…………… N/A
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant……. 
Nonutility Propery………………………………………………………. 
Investment in Subsidiary Companies…………………………………… NONE
Materials ad Supplies……………………………………………………… 
Extraordinary Property Losses………………………………………….. NONE
Unrecovered Plant ad Regulatory Study Costs………………………… NONE
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits…………………………………………… NONE
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190)………………… NONE

Capital Stock……………………………………………………………. 
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion
   Premium on Capital Stock, ad Installments Received on Capital
   Stock……………………………………………………………………. 
Other Paid-in Capital…………………………………………………….. NONE
Discount on Capital Stock………………………………………………… NONE
Capital Stock Expense…………………………………………………… NONE
Long-Term Debt…………………………………………………………… 

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

have been reported for certain pages.  Omit pages 
or "N/A" as appropriate, where no information or amounts where the responses are "none", not applicable or NA.

218
219
221

224 - 225

Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND                                      
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS             

Title of Schedule                                                                                                             
(a)

Reference                
Page No.              

(b)

Date                           
Revised                      

(c)

Ed. 12-87
Ed. 12-87
Ed. 12-87
Ed. 12-87
Ed. 12-87
Ed. 12-87
Ed. 12-90
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89

101
102
103
104
105

106 - 107
108 - 109
110 - 113
114 - 117
118 - 119
120 - 121
122 - 123

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other             
Debits)

200 - 201 Ed. 12-89

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other             
Debits)

202 - 203
204 - 207

213
214
216
217

227
230
230
233
234

Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89

Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89
Ed. 12-89

250 - 251 Ed. 12-89

252 Ed. 12-89
253 Ed. 12-89
254 Ed. 12-89
254 Ed. 12-89

256 - 257 Ed. 12-89
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Remarks                             
(d)

Reconcillation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for
   Federal Income Taxes………………………………………………… 
Taxes Accruded, Prepaid and Charged During Year………………… 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credit………………………… NONE
Other Deferred Credits………………………………………………….. 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax - Accelerated Amortization
   Property………………………………………………………………… NONE
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax - Other Property………………… NONE
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax - Other………………………….. 

Electric Operating Revenue……………………………………………… 
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedule………………………………….. 
Sales for Resale…………………………………………………………… NONE
Electric Operation and maintenance Expense………………………… 
Number of Electric Department Employees……………………………. 
Purchase Power………………………………………………………….. immaterial
Transmission of Electricity for Others…………………………………. NONE
Transmission of Electricity by Others…………………………………. NONE
Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric……………………………… 
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant………………………… 
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest
   Charges Accounts……………………………………………………. 

Regulatory Commission Expenses……………………………………… N/A
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities………………… N/A
Distribution of Salaries and Wages……………………………………… 
Common Utility Plant and Expense…………………………………….. N/A

Electric Energy Account………………………………………………….. N/A
Monthly Peaks ad Output……………………………………………….. 
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants)…………… N/A
HydroElectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants)…………….. N/A
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants)………… N/A
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants)……………………………… N/A

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

Title of Schedule                                                                                                             
(a)

Reference                
Page No.              

(b)

Date                           
Revised                      

(c)

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES                                  
(Liabilities and Other Credits)  (Continued)

261 Ed. 12-88
262 - 263 Ed. 12-90
266 - 267 Ed. 12-89

269 Ed. 12-88

300 - 301 Ed. 12-90
304 Ed. 12-90

272 - 273 Ed. 12-89
274 - 275 Ed. 12-89
276 - 277 Ed. 12-88

320 - 323 Ed. 12-88
323 Ed. 12-88

326 - 327 Rev. 12-90

Ed. 12-87

328 - 330 Rev. 12-90
332 Rev. 12-90
335 Ed. 12-87

Ed. 12-87

350 - 352 Ed. 12-90
352 - 353 Ed. 12-87

336 - 338 Ed. 12-88

340

406 - 407

410 - 411 Ed. 12-87

401 Rev. 12-90
401 Rev. 12-90

408 - 409 Ed. 12-88
Ed. 12-89

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

310 - 311 Ed. 12-91

COMMON SECTION

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

402 - 403 Ed. 12-89

354 - 355 Ed. 12-88
356
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Remarks                             
(d)

Transmission Line Statistics…………………………………………….. N/A
Transmission Lines Added During Year……………………………….. N/A
Substations………………………………………………………………… N/A
Electric Distribution Meter and Line Transformers……………………. N/A
Environmental Protection Facilities……………………………………… N/A
Environmental Protection Expenses……………………………………… N/A
Footnote Data……………………………………………………………… N/A
Stockholders Report   Check appropirate box:

  Four copies will be submitted.

  No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

422 - 423 Ed. 12-87
424 - 425 Ed. 12-86

Title of Schedule                                                                                                             
(a)

Reference                
Page No.              

(b)

Date                           
Revised                      

(c)

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)

426 - 427 Ed. 12-86
429 Ed. 12-88
430 Ed. 12-88
431 Ed. 12-88
450 Ed. 12-87
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

        1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of'

Dr. Joh Pezzimenti, Treasurer
B&E Consultig, LLC
21 Dryden Lane
Providence, RI 02904

        2. Provide the name of the State under the laws which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.

Rhode Island - 1925

        3. At any time during the year the property of the respondent was held by a reciver or trustee, give (a) name of

N/A

        4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which

Electric Light & Power
Rhode Island

        5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accoutat who is not

(1)  o  Yes . . Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:  ________
(2)  x  No

   the pricipal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

   the respondent operated.

     receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
    trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

     if incorporated under special law, give references to such laws. If not icorporated, state that fact ad give the type
    of organization and dtate organized.

     office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books are kept
     are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1.  If any corporate, business trust, or similar orga-

N/A

      the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
      to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be

  nization or combination of such organizations jointly held
  control over the respondent at end of year, state name
  of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
  which control was held, and extent of control. If control
  was in a holding company organization, show the chain
  of ownership or control to tha main parent company or
  organizations. If control was held by a trustee(s), state

      listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
      and this report are compatible.

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

      name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
      for whom trust was maintaied, and purpose of the
      trust.
         2.  If the above required information is available from
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1.  Report below the names of all corporations,

2. If control was by other meas than a direct holding

1.  See te Uniform System of Accounts for a

2.  Direct control is that which is exercised without

3. Indirect controlis that which is exercised by the in-

4.  Joint control is that which neither interest can 

Kind of Business

(b)

N/A

      party.

Name of Company Controlled

(a) (c)

Percent of Voting
Stock Owned

Footnote
Ref.
(d)

terposition of intermediary which exercises direct control.

  effectively control of direct action without the consent

  control was held, naming and intermediaries involved.       10-k report and this report are compatible.

      of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
      vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
      power over the other.  Joint control may exist by mutual

      ties who together have control within the meaning of
      the definition of control in the Uniform System of
      Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each

      agreement or understanding between two or more par-

  particulars (details) in a footnote.       the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
      to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be

  of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which       listed in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the

DEFINITIONS

  definition of control.

  interposition of an intermediary.

  busiess trusts, ad similar organizations, controlled       interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
  directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during       interests.
  the year. If control ceased prior to end of the year, give         4.  If the above required information is available from

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

        3.  If control was held jointly with one or more other
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1.  Report below the name, title and salary for each       tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change
      in incumbency was made.
        3.  Utilities which are required to file the same data
      with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may
      substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified
      as this page).  The subsituted page(s) should be the 
      same size as this page.

2. If achange was made during the year in the in-
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

Line
No.

1   During the Fiscal Year:
2
3 President Dr Albert Casazza 82,614$             
4 General Manager David Milner 94,408$             
5 Secretary & Treasurer Dr John Pezzmenti 55,076$             
6 Vice President Clifford McGinnis 55,056$             
7 Assistant Secretary Walter E Edge, Jr. ------
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

(c)

Name of Officer

(c)

Name of Officer

(b)(a)

Salary

executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An 
"executive officer" of a respondent includes its president,
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a 

Title

sales, administration or finance), ad any other person
who performs similar policymaking functions.

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

OFFICERS

Salary
for Year

principal business unit, division or function (such as
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1.  Report below the information called for concern-

Dr Albert Casazza PO Box 1232
Redding Center, CT 06875

David Milner PO Box 518
Block Island, RI 02807

Dr John Pezzmenti PO Box 38
West Redding, CT 06896

Clifford McGinnis PO Box 518
Block Island, RI 02807

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

DIRECTORS

        2.  Designate members of the Executive Committee
ing each director of the respondent who held office at       by an asterisk and the chairman of the Executive Com-
any time durinf the year.  Include in column (a), ab-       mittee by a double asterisk.
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the

(a) (b)

respondent.

Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1.  Give the names and addresses of the 10 security

2.  If any security other that stock carries voting rights,

     1.  Give date of the latest closing of       2.  State the total umber of votes cast at the     3.  Give the date
  the stock book prior to end of year,    latest general meetig prior to the end of year   and place of such
  and state the purpose of such closing:   for election of directors of the respondent and   meeting:

  number of such votes cast by proxy.
Total:
By Proxy:

Line
No. Name (Title) and Address Number of votes as of (date):

of Security Holder Total Common
Votes Stock

(a) (b) (c)
4 TOTAL votes of all voting securities 7,890                          5,865  (a)
5 TOTAL number of security holders 4                             

6
TOTAL votes of security holders     
listed below 5,865                      

7 Dr Albert Casazza 1,955                      
8 Dr John Pezzmenti 1,955                      
9 Clifford McGinnis 1,955                      

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17     (a) the difference between total votes ad total voting of security holders is due to Treasury Stock
18

umn (a) the titles of office ad directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

explain in a supplemental statemet the circumstaces

compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting powers, commencing with the highest. Show in col-

 plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
 tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
 public where the options, warrants or rights were issued on
 a prorata basis.

number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the 
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not

 securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
 prices, expiration dates and other material information
 relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify
 the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
 chased by any officers, directors, associated company or any
 of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-

 privlieges in the election of directors, trustees or managers
 or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
 explain, briefly in a footnote.
        4.  Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options
 warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
 others to purchase securities of the respondent or any

VOTING SECURITIES

Preferred
Stock

(d)

Other

(e)

highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the         3.  If any class or issue of security has any special

holders of the respondent who at the date of the latest clos-  give other important particulars (details) concerning the
ing of the stock book or compiliation of list of stockholders  voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the  actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

 whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line Name (Title) and Address Total Common
No. of Security Holder Votes Stock

(a) (b) (c)
19 Dr Albert Casazza 1                             1,955                   -                -                     
20 PO Box 1232
21 Redding Center, CT 06875
22
23
24 Dr John Pezzmenti 1                             1,955                   -                -                     
25 PO Box 38
26 West Redding, CT 06896
27
28
29 Clifford McGinnis 1                             1,955                   -                -                     
30 PO Box 518
31 Block Island, RI 02807
32
33
34 -                -                     
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Stock
(d) (e)

Preferred Other

(Mo, Da, Yr)



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)                          Page 108

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated

1. Changes in ad important additions to franchise rights:

2.  Acquisition of ownership in other companies by

3.  Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system. Give a
any such proceedings culminated during the year.

4.  Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural

5.  Important extension or reduction of transmission or

See notes to financial statements (page 122) (audited financials)

Item  1  N/A Item  9  None
Item  2  None Item  10  None
Item  3  None Item  11  ----
Item  4  None Item  12  N/A
Item  5  None
Item  6  None
Item  7  None
Item  8  None

  be attached to this page.

the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which
an officer, director, security holder reportedon page 106, voting
trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these
persons was a party or in which any such person had a material
interest

distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased abd give refernce to Com-
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the ap-
proximate number of customers added or ost and approximate
annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas om-

       10.  If the important changes during the year relating to the 
 respondent company appearing in the annual report to 
  stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the
  data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may

System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

gas lands) that have been acquiredor given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission.
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

       11.  (Reserved)

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

 available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract
below. Make te statement explicit and precise and number or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumnes
them in accordance with the inquiry.  Each inquiry should be  available, period of contacts, and other parties to any such ar-
answered. Enter "none" "not applicable" or "NA" where ap- rangements etc.
plicable.  If information which answers an inquiry is given       6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities
elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of
which it appears. short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one

year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without guarantee.

thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was      10. Describe brifely any materially important transactions of

the payment of consideration, state that fact.         7.  Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or

reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies amendments.
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the         8.  State the estimanted annual effect and nature of any

proceedings pending at the end of the year and the results of

transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transac- important wage scale changes during the year.
tion, and reference to commission authorization.         9.  State briefly the status of any materially important legal

brief description of the property, and the transactions relating

pany must also state major new continuing sources of gas made

required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

See Page 108.

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.        

Balance at                   
End of Year                     

(d)

1
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 8,220,400
3 Construction Work in Progress (107)
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 8,220,400            
5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) (5,067,159)          
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 3,153,241            
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6)
8 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5)
9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8)
10 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 3,153,241            
11 Utility Plant Adjustments (116)
12 Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117)
13
14 Nonutility Property (121) 274,355               
15 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) (266,980)             
16 Investments in Associated Companies (123)
17 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1)
18 (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
19 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances
20 Other Investments (124)
21 Special Funds (125-128)
22 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17,19-21) 7,376                   
23
24 Cash (131) 858,113               
25 Special Deposits (132-134)
26 Working Fund (135)
27 Temporary Cash Investments (136)
28 Notes Receivable (141)
29 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 406,968               
30 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 118,092               
31 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144)
32 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145)
33 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) -                      
34 Fuel Stock (151) 117,924               
35 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152)
36 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153)
37 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 52,380                 
38 Merchandise (155)
39 Other Materials and Supplies (156)
40 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227
41 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2)
42 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances
43 Stores Expense Undistributed (163)
44 Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1)
45 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3)
46 Prepayments (165) 32,004                 
47 Advances for Gas (166-167)
48 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)
49 Rents Receivable (172)
50 Accrued Utility Revenues (173)
51 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) (647)                    
52 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) 1,584,834            

9,362                     
1,390,504              

29,113                   
-                         
-                         
-                         

-                         
-                         

-                         

-                         

-                         

-                         
-                         

-                         

-                         
-                         

-                         

-                         

274,355                 
(249,117)                

-                         
-                         

143,255                 
-                         
-                         

40,151                   

-                         
493,684                 

56,228                   

CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

200-201
200-201

-                         

224-225

228-229

618,710                 

25,238                   

3,474,661              

221

Block Island Power Company 2015

3,474,661              

UTILITY PLANT

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

8,282,550              

8,282,550              
(4,807,890)             

122

200-201

202-203
202-203

-----

-----
-----

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Balance at               
Beginning of Year              

(c)

-----

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Title of Account                                                                                                                              

(a)

Ref.           
Page No.       

(b)

05/31/15

121
-----
-----

-----

-----
-----

-----

-----
-----

-----

-----
228-229

227
227
227

227

227

-----
-----
-----
227
227

-----
-----
-----

-----
-----
-----
-----
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.        

Balance at                   
End of Year                     

(d)
53

54 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181)
55 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1)
56 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2)
57 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 33,744                 
58 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)
59 Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2)
60 Clearing Accounts (184)
61 Temporary Facilities (185)
62 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186)
63 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187)
64 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188)
65 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189)
66 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190)
67 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)
68 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) 33,744                 
69

4,779,195            

(9,144)                    

4,881,258              

-                         
(9,144)                    

-----

-----

-----

234

-----

-----
233

352-353

2015
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)

Title of Account                                                                                                                              
(a)

Ref.           
Page No.       

(b)

05/31/15

Balance at               
Beginning of Year              

(c)

230

TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12, 22,                    
52 and 68)

-----

Block Island Power Company
(Mo, Da, Yr)

DEFERRED DEBITS

-----
230

-----

-----
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.        

Balance at                   
End of Year                     

(d)

1

2 Common Stock Issued (201) 200,000               
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) -                      
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) -                      
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) -                      
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 13,000                 
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) -                      
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) -                      
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) -                      
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) -                      
11 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 1,061,780            
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) -                      
13 (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) (121,485)             
14 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) 1,153,295            

15
2,306,590            

16 Bonds (221) 2,319,674            
17 (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222)
18 Advances from Associated Companies (223)
19 Other Long-Term Debt (224) -                      
20 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)
21 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226)
22 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) 2,319,674            

23

24 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)
25 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)
26 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2)
27 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 144,071               
28 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) (110,327)             
29 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)
30 TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 33,744                 

31

32 Notes Payable (231) -                      
33 Accounts Payable (232) 858,807               
34 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)
35 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234)
36 Customer Deposits (235) 51,096                 
37 Taxes Accrued (236) 17,844                 
38 Interest Accrued (237)
39 Dividends Declared (238)
40 Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 184,482               
41 Matured Interest (240) -                      
42 Tax Collections Payable (241)
43 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 67,036                 
44 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)
45 TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 1,179,265            1,048,821              

56,419                   

16,916                   

-                         
179,543                 

748,149                 

47,793                   

(179,495)                

(9,144)                    

-                         

170,351                 

-                         

2,519,558              

1,079,560              

2,519,558              

-                         
988,045                 

-                         
(121,485)                

13,000                   
-                         
-                         
-                         

200,000                 
-                         
-                         
-                         

-----

-----

252

250-251

252

254
254

118-119

-----
-----

-----

LONG-TERM DEBT

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

256-257

-----

256-257
256-257

-----

-----

-----
-----

262-263
-----
-----

256-257

-----
-----

-----
-----
-----
-----

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

250-251
250-251

252

252
252

118-119

-----

256-257

Block Island Power Company 2015
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Title of Account                                                                                                                              
(a)

Ref.           
Page No.       

(b)

05/31/15
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Balance at               
Beginning of Year              

(c)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.        

Balance at                   
End of Year                     

(d)

46

47 Customer Advances for Construction (252)
48 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)
49 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
50 Other Deferred Credits (253) 200,046               
51 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) (173,980)             
52 Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257)
53 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 67,151                 
54 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53) 93,217                 
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

68 4,779,195            4,881,258              

(21,849)                  

67,687                   
242,463                 

196,625                 

Block Island Power Company 2015
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

Title of Account                                                                                                                              
(a)

Ref.           
Page No.       

(b)

05/31/15
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Balance at               
Beginning of Year              

(c)

TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30,              
45 and 54)

DEFERRED CREDITS

-----

276-277
-----

266-267

269
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

   1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue         5.  Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate
and Expenses from Utility Plant to Others, in another utility      proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
column (I, k, m, o) in a similar manner to a utility depart-      of material amount may need to be made to the utility's
mant. Spread the amount(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as ap-      customers or which may result in a material refund to the util-
propriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d)      ity with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each
totals.      year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the con-
   2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating      tingency relates and the tax effects together with an explana-
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.      tion of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility
   3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas com-      to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and      to power and gas purchases.
407.2.         6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
   4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state-      amount of any refunds made or received during the year.
ment of income or any account thereof.

Line     
No.        

                                       
Previous Year                     

(d)

1
2 Operating Revenues (400) 5,652,138            
3 Operating Expenses
4    Operation Expenses (401) 4,513,813            
5    Maintenance Expenses (402) 433,546               
6    Depreciation Expense (403) 332,263               
7    Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) -                      
8    Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) -                      
9    Amort. Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and

     Regulatory Study Costs (407) -                      
10    Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) -                      
11    Regulatory Debits (407.3) -                      
12    (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) -                      
13    Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 308,152               
14    Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) -                      
15                 - Other (409.1) -                      
16    Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) -                      
17    (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) -                      
18    Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) -                      
19    (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) -                      
20    Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) -                      
21    (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) -                      
22    Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) -                      
23      TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses

       (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 5,587,774            
24      Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of 

      line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117
      line 25 64,364                 

 
87,108                   

-                         

5,148,046              

330,605                 
325,906                 

-                         
-                         

293,089                 

2015
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Account                                                                                                                              
(a)

05/31/15

                               
Current Year                        

(c)

TOTALRef.                                                    
Page                                             
No.                                                     
(b)

234, 272-277
266

Block Island Power Company
(Mo, Da, Yr)

-                         
-                         

-                         

5,235,154              

4,198,446              

234, 272-277

262-263
262-263

336-338
336-339

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

262-263

300-301

320-323
320-323
336-337
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

     resulting from settlement of any proceeding affecting had an effect on net income, including the basis of allocation
     revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas pur- and apportionments from those used in the preceding year.
     chases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.
     sheet, income, and expense accounts.    9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are 
        7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are different from that reported in prior reports.
     applicable to this statement of Income, such notes may be at-     10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional 
     tahed at page 122. utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines
        8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those 2 to 23, and report the information in the blank space on page
     changes in accounting methods made during the year which 122 or in a supplemental statement.

                                       
Current Year                     

(e)

                                       
Previous Year                     

(f)

                                       
Previous Year                     

(h)

                                       
Current Year                     

(i)
Line 
No.

1
5,235,154              5,652,138              2

3
4,198,446              4,513,813              4

330,605                 433,546                 5
325,906                 332,263                 6

-                         -                         7
-                         -                         8

9
-                         -                         
-                         -                         10
-                         -                         11
-                         -                         12

293,089                 308,152                 13
-                         -                         14
-                         -                         15
-                         -                         16
-                         -                         17
-                         -                         18
-                         -                         19
-                         -                         20
-                         -                         21
-                         -                         22

23
5,148,046              5,587,774              

24

87,108                   64,364                   

                               
Current Year                        

(g)

05/31/15
(Mo, Da, Yr)

                               
Previous Year                        

(j)

GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Block Island Power Company 2015
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

ELECTRIC UTILITY
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

                                       
Current Year                     

(e)

                                       
Previous Year                     

(f)

                                       
Previous Year                     

(h)

                                       
Current Year                     

(i)
Line 
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

                               
Current Year                        

(g)

                               
Previous Year                        

(j)

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.        

Previous Year                     
(d)

25 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 64,364                 

26 Other Income and Deductions
27 Other Income
28   Nonutilty Operating Income 61)
29     Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) -                      
30     (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) -                      
31     Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) -                      
32    (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) (56)                      
33    Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 175,071               
34    Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) -                      
35   Interest and Dividend Income (419) 543                      
36   Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) -                      
37   Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 37,036                 
38   Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) -                      
39      TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) 212,594               
40 Other Income Deductions
41   Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) -                      
42   Miscellaneous Amortization (425) -                      
43   Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) -                      
44      TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43) -                      
45 Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
46   Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) -                      
47   Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) -                      
48   Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 14,129                 
49   Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) -                      
50   (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) -                      
51   Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5) -                      
52   (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) -                      
53      TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52) 14,129                 
54   Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total lines 39, 44, 53) 198,465               

55
56 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 168,605               
57 Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)
58 Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1)
59 (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
60 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
61 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)
62 Other Interest Expense (431)
63 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432)
64   Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) 168,605               
65 Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) 94,224                 

66
67 Extraordinary Income (434)
68 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
69   Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68) -                      
70 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3)
71 Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70) -                      
72 Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) 94,224                 

262-263

119

340

262-263
262-263

340

262-263

Block Island Power Company 2015
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Account                                                                                                                              
(a)

05/31/15
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Current Year                                                                 
(c)

TOTALRef.                     
Page              
No.                
(b)

Interest Charges

Extraordinary Items

234, 272-277
234, 272-277

340
340

87,108                  

-                       
-                       
-                       
(47)                       

171,676                

-                       
24,591                  

-                       
30,096                  

-                       

-                       

-                       

-                       
-                       

-                       
196,851                

141,128                

-                       
630                       

-                       
-                       

141,128                

-                       

30,096                  

-                       

166,754                

112,735                

-                       

-                       

112,735                
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

   1.  Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings,         5.  Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated un-         6.  Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect
distributed subsidiary earnings for the year.      of items shown in account 439,  Adjustments to Retained
   2.  Each credit and debit during the year should be iden-      Earnings.
tified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded         7.  Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the 
(Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary      amount reserved or appropriated.  If such reservation or ap-
account affected in column (b).      propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
   3.  State the purpose and amount of each reservation or ap-      amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
propriation of retained earnings.      eventually to be accumulated.
   4.  List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings,         8.  If any notes appearing in the report to stock-
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earn-      holders are applicable to this statement, attach them at page
ings. Follow by credit, then debit items in that order.      122.

Line     
No.

Amount                       
(c)

1 Balance-Beginning of Year 988,045               
2    Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings account)
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4    Credit: rounding -                       
5    Credit: -                       
6    Credit:
7    Credit:
8    Credit:
9      TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) -                       

10    Debit:Rounding -                       
11    Debit:
12    Debit:
13    Debit:
14    Debit:
15      TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) -                       
16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 112,735               
17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
18
19
20
21
22      TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) -                       
23 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24 (39,000)                
25
26
27
28
29      TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (39,000)                
30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
31 -                       
32
33
34
35
36      TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -                       
37 Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings -                       
38 Balance - End of Year (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 1,061,780            

Contra   
Primary  
Account 
Affected     

(b)
Item                                                                                                                                                
(a)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Block Island Power Company 2015
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

05/31/15
(Mo, Da, Yr)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.

Amount                        
(b)

         State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of
       year and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings
       during the year.

39
40
41
42
43
44
45      TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

         State below the total amount set aside through appropriation of retained earnings, as
     of the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelec-
     tric project licenses held by the respondent.  If any reductions or changes other that the 
     normal annual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a 
     footnote.

46 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
47 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acctounts 215, 215.1) (Enter Total of lines 45 and 46)
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter Total of lines 38 and 47) 1,061,780          

49 Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
50      Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51      (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52      Other Changes (Explain)
53 Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
 (Account 215.1)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1)

05/31/15 2015

Item                                                                                                                                                              
(a)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

Block Island Power Company
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

(Mo, Da, Yr)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents  3.  Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses
annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement,       pertaining to operating activities only.  Gains and losses
such notes should be attached to page 122.  Information       pertaining to investing and financing activities should be 
about noncash investing and financing activities       reported in those activities.  Show on page 122 the
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page       amounts of interest paid  (net of amounts capitalized)
122 a reconcilliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents       and income taxes paid.
at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group
others.

Line     
No.

1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2   Net Income (Line 68(c) on page 117)
3   Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4      Depreciation and Depletion
5      Amortization of (Specify)
6
7
8      Deferred Income Taxes (Net)
9      Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)

10      Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
11      Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
12      Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13      Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
14      Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets
15      Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities
16      (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
17      (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18      Other: (Increase) in prepaid expenses
19 Increase in Accounts Payable
20 (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue
21 Increase in Customer Deposits
22          Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21)
23
24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25   Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26      Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)
27      Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28      Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29      Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30      (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
31      Other: disposal of utility plant assets
32 proceeds of sale of utility plant assets
33
34        Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)
35
36   Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37   Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39   Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40   Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41   Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42   Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44   Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45   Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

24,852                     

Amount                       
(b)

Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes)                                                                                                                                                
(a)

Block Island Power Company 2015
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

05/31/15
(Mo, Da, Yr)

(16,667)                   

11,544                     
42,888                     

112,735                   

325,906                   

29,561                     
-                          

13,104                     

13,375                     

(42,888)                   

(2,891)                     
(41,473)                   

13,375                     

3,303                       
459,973                   
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

4. Investing Activities 5.   Codes used:
        (a) Net proceeds or payments

Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other         (b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
companies.  Provide a reconcilliation of assets acquired         (c) Include commercial paper
with liabilities assumed on page 122.         (d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed

              assets, intangibles, etc.
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of 6.    Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations
leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; in-

2. stead provide a reconcilliation of the dollar amount of leas-
es capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

Line     
No.

46   Loans Made or Purchased
47   Collections on Loans
48
49   Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50   Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory
51   Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52   Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53   Other
54
55
56      Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
57         (Total of lines 34 thru 55)
58
59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60   Proceeds from Issuance of:
61      Long-Term Debt (b)
62      Preferred Stock
63      Common Stock
64      Other: line of credit
65
66   Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
67      Other:
68
69
70        Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69)
71
72   Payments for Retirement of:
73      Long-term Debt (b)
74      Preferred Stock
75      Common Stock
76      Other: line of credit
77
78   Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
79
80   Dividends on Preferred Stock
81   Dividends on Common Stock
82      Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
83            (Total of lines 70 thru 81)
84
85               Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86                   (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)
87
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year (Page 110, Column (d) ; Line 24 +25)
89
90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year (Page 110, Column (c) ; Line 24 +25)

Amount                                      
(b)

Block Island Power Company 2015
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

05/31/15
(Mo, Da, Yr)

-                                        

Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes)                                                                                                                                                
(a)

(39,000)                                  
-                                        

13,375                                   

-                                        

13,375                                   

-                                        

-                                        

239,403                                 

618,710                                 

858,113                                 

(233,945)                                

-                                        

(194,945)                                
-                                        
-                                        
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1. Use the space below for improtant notes regarding the

2.  Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-

3.  For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments  explain the

See Attached.

origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

cumulative preferred stock. stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached hereto.

income taxes of material amount or of a claim for refund of by such restrictions.
     6. If the notes to financial statements relating to theincome taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give

also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on respondent company appearing in the annual report to the

given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
gent assets or liabilities existing at the end of year, including a System of Accounts.
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal         5.  Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
Revenue Service involving possible assessments of additional restrictions ad state the amount of retained earnings affected

statement except where a note is applicable to more than Debt , and 257, Unamortized Gain o Reacquired Debt , are
one statement. not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as
Flows, or any account therefor. Classify the notes according

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

to each basic statement, providing a subheaddig for each       4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
to disposition thereof.
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See Page 122.

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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Line     
No.

Electric                   
(c)

1
2 In Service
3   Plant in Service (Classified) 8,124,786            
4   Property Under Capital Leases
5   Plant Purchased or Sold
6   Completed Construction not Classified
7   Experimental Plant Unclassified
8       Total (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 8,124,786            
9 Leased to Others

10 Held for Future Use
11 Construction Work in Progress -                       
12 Acquisition Adjustments
13       Total Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12) 8,124,786            
14 Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl (5,067,159)           
15       Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 3,057,627            

16
17 In Service:
18  Depreciation (5,067,159)           
19  Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20  Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights
21  Amort of Other Utility Plant
22      Total In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) (5,067,159)           
23 Leased to Others
24  Depreciation -                       
25  Amortization and Depletion
26      Total Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) -                       
27 Held for Future Use
28  Depreciation -                       
29  Amortization
30      Total Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29) -                       
31 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)
32  Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj -                       

    Total Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above) 
33       (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31 and 32) (5,067,159)           

-                         

8,124,786              
(5,067,159)             

(Mo, Da, Yr)

UTILITY PLANT

3,057,627              

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Block Island Power Company

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Item                                                                                                                 
(a)

Total                                  
(b)

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

2015
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

8,124,786              

(5,067,159)             

05/31/15

8,124,786              

(5,067,159)             

-                         

(5,067,159)             

-                         

-                         

-                         
-                         
-                         
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  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Gas                                                                                        
.                                                                                                                                

(d)
Line    
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33

Common          .                                              
(h)

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

2015
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

Other (Specify)                                                                               
___________                                                                                                                

(e)

Other (Specify)                                                                               
___________                                                                                                                

(f)

Other (Specify)                                                                               
___________                                                                                                                

(g)
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   1.  Report below the original cost of eletric plant in ser-      entries in column (c).  Also to be included in column (c) are
vice according to the prescribed accounts.      entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior
   2.  In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service      year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent
(Classified) , this page and the next include Account 102      has a significant amount of plant retirements which have
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold ;  Account 103, Experi-      not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the 
mental Electric Plant Unclassified ;  and Account 106,      year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
Completed Construction Not Classified - -Electric.      retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate con-
   3.  Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections      tra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation pro-
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.      vision.  Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
   4.  Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant      distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements.
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.      Show in a footnote the account distributions of these ten-
   5.  Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac-      tative classifications in column (c) and (d), including the
counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the 

Line     
No.

1
2 (301)      Organization
3 (302)      Franchises and Consents
4 (303)      Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
5    TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)
6
7                           A. Steam Production Plant
8 (310)      Land and Land Rights
9 (311)      Structures and Improvements

10 (312)      Boiler Plant Equipment
11 (313)      Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 (314)      Turbogenerator Units
13 (315)      Accessory Electric Equipment
14 (316)      Misc. Power Plant Equipment
15    TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14)
16                           B. Nuclear Production Plant
17 (320)      Land and Land Rights
18 (321)      Structures and Improvements
19 (322)      Reactor Plant Equipment
20 (323)      Turbogenerator Units
21 (324)      Accessory Electric Equipment
22 (325)      Misc. Power Plant Equipment
23    TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22)
24                           C. Hydraulic Production Plant
25 (330)      Land and Land Rights
26 (331)      Structures and Improvements
27 (332)      Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
28 (333)      Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators
29 (334)      Accessory Electric Equipment
30 (335)      Misc. Power PLant Equipment
31 (336)      Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
32    TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31)
33                           D. Other Production Plant 4,454,587        
34 (340)      Land and Land Rights
35 (341)      Structures and Improvements
36 (342)      Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
37 (343)      Prime Movers
38 (344)      Generators
39 (345)      Accessory Electric Equipment

-                                 -                           

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

Additions                       
(b)

Block Island Power Company 2015
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106)

05/31/15
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Balance at       
Beginning of Year               

(b)
Account                                                                                                                                                                                                     

(a)

-                           -                                 

-                                 -                           

87,252                           

3,680,398                      -                           
-                                 

395,474                         

-                                 -                           

214,826                         
76,636                           
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  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

     reversals of the prior years tentative accountdistributions of      umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
     these amounts.  Careful observance of the above instructions      column (f) to primary account classifications.
     and the texts of Account 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis-         7.  For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included
     sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually      in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supple-
     in service at end of year.      mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such
        6.  Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within      plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.
     utility plant accounts.  Include also in column (f) the additions         8.  For each amount comprising the reported balance and
     or reductions of primary account classifications arising from      changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold,
     distribution of amounts  intially recorded in Account 102.  In      name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction.  If pro-
     showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e)      posed journal entries have been filed with the Commission
     the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for      as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also
     depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col-      date of such filing.

Retirements                                    
(d)

Line    
No.

1
(301) 2
(302) 3
(303) 4

5
6
7

(310) 8
(311) 9
(312) 10
(313) 11
(314) 12
(315) 13
(316) 14

15
16

(320) 17
(321) 18
(322) 19
(323) 20
(324) 21
(325) 22

23
24

(330) 25
(331) 26
(332) 27
(333) 28
(334) 29
(335) 30
(336) 31

32
-                                     -                 -  4,454,587            33

(340) 34
(341) 35
(342) 36
(343) 37
(344) 38
(345) 39

-                                    

2015
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Adjustments                                    
(e)

Transfers                                           
(f)

Balance at                                    
End of Year                                   

(g)

Block Island Power Company
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/15

-                                    

-                                    

-                                    
-                                    

-                                    

-                                    

-                                    

-                                    

-                                    

-                                    
-                                    

-                                    
-                                    

-                                    
-                                    
-                                    
-                                    
-                                    

-                                    

76,636                              

-                                    

-                                    

214,826                            

3,680,398                         

-                                    

-                                    

-                                    
-                                    
-                                    

87,252                              

-                                    

395,474                            



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)                          Page 206

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.

40 (346)      Misc. Power Plant Equipment
41    TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40)
42    TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41)
43
44 (350)      Land and Land Rights
45 (352)      Structures and Improvements
46 (353)      Station Equipment
47 (354)      Towers and Fixtures
48 (355)      Poles and Fixtures
49 (356)      Overhead Conductors and Devices
50 (357)      Underground Conduit
51 (358)      Underground Conductors and Devices
52 (359)      Roads and Trails
53    TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52)
54
55 (360)      Land and Land Rights
56 (361)      Structures and Improvements
57 (362)      Station Equipment
58 (363)      Storage Battery Equipment
59 (364)      Poles, Towers, and Fixtures
60 (365)      Overhead Conductors and Devices
61 (366)      Underground Conduit
62 (367)      Underground Conductors and Devices
63 (368)      Line Transformers
64 (369)      Services
65 (370)      Meters
66 (371)      Installations on Customer Premises
67 (372)      Leased Property on Customer Premises
68 (373)      Street Lighting and Signal Systems
69    TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68)
70
71 (389)      Land and Land Rights
72 (390)      Structures and Improvements
73 (391)      Office Furniture and Equipment
74 (392)      Transportation Equipment
75 (393)      Stores Equipment
76 (394)      Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
77 (395)      Laboratory Equipment
78 (396)      Power Operated Equipment
79 (397)      Communication Equipment
80 (398)      Miscellaneous Equipment
81    SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80)
82 (399)      Other Tangible Property
83        TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82)
84             TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106)
85 (102)      Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
86 (Less)   (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
87 (103)      Experimental Plant Unclassified
88    TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87)

4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

5. GENERAL PLANT

3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

Additions                       
(b)

Balance at       
Beginning of Year               

(b)
Account                                                                                                                                                                                                     

(a)
-                                 -                           

4,454,587                      

Block Island Power Company 2015
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

05/31/15
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4,454,587                      -                           
-                           

-                                 -                           

2,852                             

232                                
1,478,229                      834                          

-                                 

336,334                         17,560                     

-                                 
230,813                         2,886                       

80,847                           (38,361)                    
520,532                         -                           

29,591                           -                           

2,857,387                      (63,281)                    

-                                 
164,517                         (46,200)                    

-                                 

-                                 

-                                 
16,292                           -                           

292,463                         -                           
89,011                           -                           

551,835                         1,400                       

970,577                         1,400                       

-                                 
8,985                             -                           

-                                 
970,577                         1,400                       

25,431                           
-                                 

8,282,550                      (61,881)                    

8,282,550                      (61,881)                    
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Next page is 216  
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Retirements                                    
(d)

Line    
No.

(346) 40
-                                     41
-                                     42

43
(350) 44
(352) 45
(353) 46
(354) 47
(355) 48
(356) 49
(357) 50
(358) 51
(359) 52

-                                     53
54

(360) 55
(361) 56
(362) 57
(363) 58
(364) 59
(365) 60
(366) 61

(46,200)                              (367) 62
(368) 63
(369) 64
(370) 65
(371) 66
(372) 67
(373) 68

(46,200)                              69
70

(389) 71
(390) 72
(391) 73
(392) 74
(393) 75
(394) 76
(395) 77
(396) 78
(397) 79
(398) 80

-                                     81
(399) 82

-                                     83
(46,200)                              84

(102) 85
86

(103) 87
(46,200)                              88

8,124,786         

2015
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Adjustments                                    
(e)

Transfers                                           
(f)

Balance at                                    
End of Year                                   

(g)

Block Island Power Company
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/15

-                                    
4,454,587                         
4,454,587                         

-                                    
-                                    
-                                    
-                                    
-                                    
-                                    
-                                    
-                                    
-                                    

-                                      -                                        -                                    

232                                   
1,479,063                         

-                                    
-                                    

233,699                            
42,486                              

(49,684)                               470,848                            
(16,609)                             
353,894                            

-                                    
118,318                            

-                                    
-                                    

16,292                              
(49,684)                               2,698,222                         

2,852                                
292,463                            

89,011                              
-                                      553,235                            

-                                    
25,431                              

-                                    
-                                    

8,985                                
-                                    

-                                      -                                        971,977                            
-                                    

-                                    

-                                      -                                        971,977                            
(49,684)                               -                                        8,124,786                         

(49,684)                               8,124,786                         

-                                    
-                                    
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1. Report below descriptions ad balances at end of year

2. Show items relating to "research, development, ad

Line
No.

1
2          None
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43 TOTAL

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS -- ELECTRIC (Account 107)

Development, and Demostration (see account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).

      3. Minor projects (5% of the balance End of Year
of projects in process of construction (107). for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be

grouped.
demostration" project last, under a caption Research,

Description of Project

(a)

Construction Work
in Progress --Electric

(Account 107)
(b)
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1. List in Column (a) the kids of overhhead accordig to the titles

2. On page 216 furnish information concernig construction overheads
3. A respondent should not report "none" to this page if no

Line
No.

1
2          None
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42 TOTAL

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD -- ELECTRIC

218 the accounting procedures employed and the amounts of engin-

jobs.

used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for eering, supervision ad administrative costs, etc which are directly
charged to construction.

should be shown as separate items.       4. Enter on this page engineerig, supervision, administrative, and
allowance for funds used during construction etc which are first

Charged
for the Year

(a) (b)

engineerig fees and management or supervision fees capitalized

assigned to a blanket work order and then prorated to construction

Total Amount
Description of Overhead

overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain on page
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1. For each construction overhead explain (a) the nature

None

For line 1(5), Column (d) below, enter the rate granted in te last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use
te average rate earned during the proceeding three years.

  1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Capitalization
Line Title Amout Ratio (Percent)
No.

(a) (b) (c)
1 Average Short-term Debt S
2 Short-Term Interest s
3 Log-Term Debt D d
4 Preferred Stock P p
5 Common Equity C c
6 Total Capitalization 100%

7
Average Construction Work in 
Progress Balance W

  2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s (S/W) + d (D/D+P+C) (1 - S/W)

  3. Rate for Other Fuds [1 -  S/W] [p ( P/D+P+C) + c (C/D+P+C) ]

  4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year
  a.  Rate for Borrowed Funds   --------
  a.  Rate for Other Funds   --------

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

      2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds

of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

Cost Rate
Percentage

and extent of work, etc, the overhead charges are intended used during consrtuction rates in accordance with the
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the provisios of Electric Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S.
amount capitalized, ('c) the method of distribution to construction of A.

(d)

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different
types of construction, ('e) basis of differentiation in rates for
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount

      3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed fuds is used,
show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-

is directly or indirectly assigned.
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1. Explain in a footnote any imprtant adjustmets

2. Explain in a footnote any differences between the amount

3. The provisios of Account 108 in the Uniform System

Line Name (Title) and Address Total Electric plant in
No. of Security Holder (c + d + e) Service

(a) (b) (c)
1 Balance Beginning of Year 4,807,890               4,807,890            

2
Depreciation Provision for Year   
Changed to -                          

3   (403) Depreciation Expense 308,043                  308,043               
4   (413) Exp. of Elec Plt Leased to other -                          
5    Transportation expense - clearing -                          
6    Other clearing Accounts -                          
7     Other Accounts (specify): -                          
8 -                          

9
TOTAL Deprec. Prov. For Year       
(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8) 308,043                  308,043               

10 Net Charges for Plant Retired -                          -                       
11    Book Cost of plant Retired (48,774)                   (48,774)                
12    Cost of Removal -                          
13    Salvage (Credit) -                          

14
TOTAL Net Chrgs For Plant Ret       
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) (48,774)                   (48,774)                

15 Other Debit or Cr Items (describ) -                          
16 -                          

17
Balance End of Year  (Enter Total of 
lines 1, 9, 14, 15, & 16) 5,067,159               5,067,159            

18 Steam Production
19 Nuclear Production
20 Hydraulic Production - Conventional

21
Hydraulic Production - Pumped 
Storage

22 Other Production
23 Transmission
24 Distribution
25 General

26
TOTAL        (Enter Total of lines 18 
thru 25)

during year. year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to
the various reserve functional classifications, make

for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column ('c) and that

2015
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the

Section B.  Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

-                              

-                              

Electric plant Held Electric Plant Leased

-                              
-                              

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15

reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column (d) book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs

the respondet has a significat amount of plant retired at

excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. included in retirement work in progress at year end in the

Section A.  Balances and Changes During Year

of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If or similar method of depreciation accounting.

-                              

-                              

-                        

-                        

(d) (e)

appropriate functional classifications.
     4. Show separately interest credits under a sinkig fund

for Future Use to Others

-                        

-                        

-                        
-                        
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  (2)    A Resubmission

1.Give a brief description and state the location of non-

2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur-

Line Balance at Beginning
No. of Year

(b)
1 Office Building - Apartment 20,660                   
2 Tower 203,695                 
3 Tower - Electronics Building 50,000                   
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40 Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service
41 Minor Items - Other Nonutility Propoerty

42 TOTAL   274,355                    

-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       

-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       

-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       

-                       
-                       
-                       

-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       

-                                   274,355                   

-                        
-                        
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       

-                           

Description and Location

(a)

-                       

-                        
-                        
-                        

-                           50,000                  
-                        

-                           203,695                

(c) (d)
-                           20,660                  

Purchases, Sales Balance at End
Transfers, etc of Year

grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service (line 40)
chases, or transfers of nonutility Property during the Year. or (2) other nonutility property (Line 41).

utility, property included in Account 121. public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
Nonutility Property.

to another company. State name of lessee and whether lesee      5. Minor items (5% of balance at the End of the Year,
is an associated company. for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

NONUTILITY PLANT (Account 121)

     4. List separately all property previously devoted to
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1.For Account 154, report the amount of plant ma-

Line Balance at Beginning
No. of Year

(b)
1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 143,255                 
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) -                         
3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) -                         
4 Plant Materials and operating Supplies (Account 154) -                         
5     Assigned to -- Construction (Estimates) -                         
6     Assigned to -- Operations and Maintenance -                         
7        Production Plant (Estimates) -                         
8        Transmission Plant (Estimates) -                         
9        Distribution Plant (Estimates) 40,151                   
10     Assigned to --Other
11     TOTAL Account 154 (Enter total of lines 5 thru 10) 183,407                 
12 Merchandise (Accout 155)
13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)

14
15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)
16
17
18
19
20     TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 183,407                 170,303                   

Which Use Material

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 
applicable  to Gas Utilities)

52,380                     

170,303                   

-                           
-                           
-                           

-                           
-                           
-                           

(a) (c) (d)
117,924                   

-                           

credit to stores expense - clearig, if applicable.

Account Balance at End Departments or

material.

of Year Departments 

terials and operating supplies under the primary functional during the year (on a supplemental page) showing general
classes of material and supplies and the various accounts

amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate(operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc)
the department or departments which use the class of affected - debited or credited. Show separately debit or

classification as indicated in column (a), estimates of 

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

    2. Give an explaination of improtant inventory adjustments
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1.Report below the perticulars (details) called for con-

Line Number
No. of Shares

Authorized
By Charter

(b)
1 Common 8,000                  
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

a specific reference to report form (ie year and company title)
cering common and perferred stock at end of year, may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for 
distingusing separate serise of any general class. Show both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If informatio    2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K  Report form filing, amended to end of year

Par 
or Stated Call

End of Year
(a) (c) (d)

Per Share
Value Price at

Class and Serises of stock and

25.00$                  

Name of Stock Exchange
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

      3.  Give particulars (details) cocerning shares of any         5.  State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a nominally issued is nominally outstading at end of year,
regulatory commission which have not yetbeen issued    Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally
      4.  The identification of each class of preferred stock issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
should  show the dividend rate and whether the dividends and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
are cumulative or noncumulative. and purpose of pledge.

Line 
No.

Amount                          
(f)

200,000$          1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

OTHER FUNDS

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET  
(Total amount outstanding without reduction 

for amounts held by respondent) (ACCOUNT 217)
AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING FUND

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15

Shares                             
(e)

Shares                             
(g)

Shares                             
(I)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)  (Continued)

Amount                                          
(j)

2015

121,485$            

1,955               100,000$            

Cost                             
(h)

8,000               180                  21,485$              
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1.Show for each of the above accounts the amounts

2.For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ac-

3.Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions
value.

Line

No.

1 Premium on Common Stock
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41 TOTAL

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,                                                             
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AD INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK                                               

(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 AND 206, 207, 212)

price and the balance due on each class at te end of year. with an asterisk any amount representing the excess of con-

Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
applying to each class, and series of capital stock. Preferred stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the

sideration received over stated values of stocks without par

year.
count 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription.    4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate

under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,

Number of Shares Amount
(b) (c)

2,600                    13,000$              

2,600                      13,000$                

(a)
Name of Account and Description of Item



BLANK PAGE

(Next page is 256)

(Pages 253 - 254 omitted   see pages 2 - 4)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1.Report by balance sheet account the particulars

count with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-
2.in column (a), for new issues five Commission

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in 

4. For advaces from Associated Companies, report

the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year.

5. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the 
Uniform System of Accounts.

Line              
No.

1 Notes Payable WTC - SCR & Bucket Truck
2 Line of Credit WTC
3 RUS Loan
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 RUS Loan
16     1st Draw 936,000$                        
17     2nd Draw 396,963                          
18     3rd Draw 182,000                          
19     4th Draw 321,000                          
20     5th Draw 595,000                          
21     6th Draw 225,000                          
22     7th Draw 684,000                          
23     Engine Draw 600,000                          
24                TOTAL RUS LOAN 3,939,963$                     
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32 TOTAL

   6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds
(Details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts or other long-term debt originally issued.

term debt originally issued.
authorization numbers and dates.    8. For column ('c) the total expenses should be

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

LONG-TERM DEBT  (Accounts 221, 222, 223, AND 224)

   7. in Column ('c) show the expense, premium or dis-

netted.

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate                                                                               
(For new issue, give Commission                                                                                           
Authorization number and dates)

Principal            
Amount of                         

Debt Issued

Total Expense,              
Premium or                    

Discount
(a) (b) (c)

250,000$                    
75,000$                      

3,939,963$                 

   9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding

vances were received.

mium (in parentheses) or discount. Indicate the pre-
mium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D).
The expense, premium or discount should not be

listed first for each issuance, then the amount of pre-
column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as

4,264,963$                 -$                      

221, Bonds, 222 Reacquired Bonds, 223 Advances from
Assocaited Companies, and 224, other Long-term Debt.

a description of the bonds

separately advances on notes and advaces on open ac-
counts. Designate demand notesas such. Include in col-
lumn (a) names of associated companies from which ad-

name of the court and date of court order under which such
certificates were issued.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

      10.  Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable note including name of pledgee and purpose of the
to issue twhich were redeemed in prior years. pledge.
     11.  Explain and debits and credits other than amortiza-        14.  If the respondent has any logn-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nomially issued and are nominally
and Expense, or credit to Account 429 Amortization of outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a
Premium on Debt - Credit. footnote.
     12.  In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par-        15.  If interest expense was incurred during the year on
ticulars (details)  for Accounts 223 and 224 of net change any obligatios retired or reacquired before end of year
during the year. With respect to logn-term advances, show include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
for each company: principal advanced during the year, (b) footnote any differences between the total of column (i) and
interest added to principal amount, and ('c) principal repaid the total of Accounts 427, Interest on Long-term Debt and
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
dates.        16. Give particulars (detials) concerning any logn-term
     13. If respondent has pledged any of its long- debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet
term debt securities give particulars (details) in a foot- issued.

Line   
No.

10 / 2017 1
----- 2

12 / 2031 3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

Current (P112 Line40) 18
Long-Term (P112 Line22) 19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

Interest for Year                                
Amount                                          

(i)

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)  (Continued)

AMORTIZATION PERIOD

Nominal                            
Date                                       

of                       
Issue                             

(d)

Date                                       
of                            

Maturity                          
(e)

Dates from                             
(f)

Date to                             
(g)

Outstanding                           
(Total amount                
outstanding              

without reduction           
for amounts held           

by respondent                             
(h)

-----
08 / 2000

80,115$                  
-$                       

2,424,041$             

10 / 2007

2,504,156$             

6,859$             
-$                 

140,027$         

146,886$         

184,482.00$          
2,319,673.75$       
2,504,155.75$       



BLANK PAGE

(Next page is 261)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1.Report te reconcilliation of reported net income for the

2. If the utility is member of a group which files a con-
instructions.

Line

No.
1 Net income for the Year (Page 117)
2 Reconciling items for the year
3
4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 Aid in Consrtuction
6
7
8
9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10
11 Federal Income Tax
12 Amort of Rate Case E
13 Bad Debt Exp.
14
15 Tower Rental - amort of deferred revenue
16
17
18
19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20
21 Book vs. Tax Depreciation
22 Interest on Aid in Consrtuction
23
24 Rate Case Expense
25
26
27 Federal Tax Net income
28 Show Computation of Tax:
29
30 NO TAX
31
32 There is a Tax Loss Carryforward for 2015 of $63,259.
33
37
38
39

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME,                                                                                      
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be 
year with taxable income used in computing Federal Income filed. Indicating, however intercompany amounts to be 

eliminated in such a consolidated return.  State names of
clude in the reconciliation, as far as praticable, the same group members, tax assigned to each group member, and

ciling amount. need of a company may be used as long as the data is

Tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In-

details as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable

112,735$             

consistant and meets the requirements of the above
solidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income

AmountParticulars (Details)
(a)

58,452                 

Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

30,096                 

(16,661)                

-                       
(3,444)                  

(70,097)                
(9,304)                  

income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon-    3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular

basis of allocation, assignment or sharing of consolidated
tax among the group members.

(c)

101,778$             
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

      1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and   Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and ('e). The balancing of
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to   this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include       3.  Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the   charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals
accounts to which the taxed materials was charged. If the actua   credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to proportions of
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the   prepaid taxes chargable to curret year, and ('c) taxes paid and
amounts in a footnote ad designate whether estimated ar actual   Charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and 
amounts.   prepaid tax accounts.
  2 Include on this page , taxes paid during the year and charged    4.  List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the 
direct to final accounts (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes   total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line   
No.

1 Payroll
2 RI Sales Tax
3 Prop Tax
4 Registration
5 Gross Receipts
6 Fed Inc Tax
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

2015
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

Adjustmets                                          
(f)

Taxes                           
Paid                    

During                  
Year                            
(e)

Taxes                           
Charged                    
During                  
Year                            
(d)

45,532$             -$               
11,214$             
15,238$             

Kind of Tax                            
(See Insrtuction 5)                             

(a)
-$                           

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15

Prepaid                            
Taxes                             

(c)
Taxes                                       

Accrued                          (b)

BALANCE AT BEGINING OF YEAR

10,801$                     
6,116$                       

-$                           
-$                           
-$                           

-$                    
-$                    
-$                    
-$                    
-$                    

9,362$                 10,009$          -$                   

45,532$          
10,399$           
15,125$           
1,202$             

219,904$         
-$                

1,202$               

-$                
-$                
-$                
-$                219,904$           

16,916$                     9,362$                 293,089$           292,161$         10,009$          
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

      5.  If ay tax (exclude Federal and Sate Income Taxes)      8.  Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed
covers more than one year, show the required information   in columns (i) thru (l). In column (i) report the amounts charged
separately for each tax year, indetiflinh the year in column (a)   to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only.
      6.  Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax   Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 408.2 and 409.2
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot-   under other accounts in column (i). For taxes charged to other
note. Designate debit adjustments by parantheses.   accounts or utility plant show the number of the appropriate
      7.  Do Not inclkude on this page entries with respect to de  balance sheet account, plant accout or subaccount.
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc-     9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
tions or otherwise pendig transmittal of such taxes to the tax- met or account state in a footnote the basis (necessaity) of
ing authority. apportioning such tax.

Prepaid Taxes                                       
(Incl. in                            

Account 165)                          
(h)

Line   
No.

-$                    1
-$                    2
-$                    3
-$                    4
-$                    5
-$                    6

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

-$                    37

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

Electric                 
(Account 408.1                         

409.1)                             
(i)

Extraordinary                          
Items                          

(Account 409.3)                            
(j)

-$                   -$                   -$                      -$                       

Adjustment to                           
Ret. Earnings                
(Account 439)                             

(k)
-$                 

11,615$             
6,229$               

-$                   

-$                       -$                 18,491$             -$                      -$                   

Other                                          
(l)

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility departmet where applicable and acct chrg)BALACE AT END OF YEAR

Taxes Accrued                    
(Account 236)                             

(g)

-$                   
647$                  



(Pages 266 - 267 omitted   see pages 2 - 4)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

      1.  Report below the particulars (details) called for     3. minor items (5% of the Balance end of year for Ac-
concerning other deferred credits. count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is
     2.  For any deferred credit being amortized, show the greater) may be grouped by classes.
period of amortization.

Line   
No.

Contra                            
Account                             

(c)

1 Deferred Income Taxes
2 Deferred revenue rents
3 Deferred revenue Tower
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 TOTAL

                                       
Amout                          

(d)

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

-$                -$                
16,661$             -$                16,661$          

-$                  20,088$          183,385$        

196,625$           16,661$             

163,297$           
-$                   

33,328$             
-$                   

20,088$           200,046$        

Description of Other                    
Deferred Credits                                                

(a)

Balance at               
Begining                                       
of Year                          

(b)

                                       
Credits                          

(e)

Balance at                                       
End of Year                          

(f)

DEBITS
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1.Report the information called for below concerning the

Line Balance at Beginning
No. of Year

(b)
1 Account 283
2    Electric
3 67,687                 
4
5
6
7
8    Other
9           TOTAL Electric (total of lines 3 thru 8) 67,687                    
10    Gas -                          
11
12
13
14
15
16    Other
17           TOTAL Electric (total of lines 3 thru 8) -                          
18    Other (Specify)
19           TOTAL Electric (total of lines 3 thru 8) 67,687                    
20 Classification of TOTAL
21    Federal Income Tax
22    State Income Tax
23    Local Income Tax

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES- OTHER (Account 283)

  amounts recorded in Account 283.

Account Subdivisions Amounts Amounts
CHANGES DURING YEAR

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating.    2. For others (Specify) include deferrals to other

Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) (c) (d)

536                           -                        
-                        
-                        
-                        
-                        
-                        

536                           -                        
-                            -                        

-                        
-                        
-                        
-                        
-                        
-                        

-                        

-                            -                        
-                        

536                           -                        

Debited to Credited to

NOTES

-                        

-                        
-                        
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

  income and deductions. and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items
      3.  Provide in the space below explaination for pages 276. listed under Other.

       4.  Use separate pages as required.

Acct No.                          
(g)

Amount                             
(j)

Line   
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

2015
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)  (Continued)

CREDITS

Amounts                          
Debited to                    

(Account 410.2)                             
(e)

Amounts                                       
Credited to                            

(Account 411.2)                          
(f)

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15

BALACE AT END OF YEAR
DEBITS

ADJUSTMENTS

Balance at                 
End of Year                                          

(k)
Amount                             

(h)
Acct. No.                            

(i)

Notes (Continued)

67,151$           

67,151$           

67,151$           
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

   1.  Report below operating revenues for each prescribed      for each group of meters added.  The average number of
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.      customers means the average of twelve figures at the close
   2.  Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on      of each month.
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate         3.  If increases or decreases from previous year (columns
accounts; except that where separate meter readings are      (c), (e) and (g)), are not derived from previously reported 
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted      figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

Line     
No.

1
2 (440)      Residential Sales (Page 304)
3 (442)      Commercial and Industrial Sales
4    Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) (Page 304)
5    Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4)
6 (444)      Public Street and Highway Lighting
7 (445)      Other Sales to Public Authorities (Page 304)
8 (446)      Sales to Railroads and Railways
9 (448)      Interdepartmental Sales

10        TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers
11 (447)      Sales for Resale
12        TOTAL Sales of Electricity
13 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14        TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds
15        Other Operating Revenues
16 (450)      Forfeited Discounts
17 (451)      Miscellaneous Service Revenues
18 (453)      Sales of Water and Water Power
19 (454)      Rent from Electric Property
20 (455)      Interdepartmental Rents
21 (456)      Other Electric Revenues
22 Customer Charge
23 System Charge (Page 304)
24 Demand Charge (Page 304)
25 IRP portion of Fuel Sur Revenue
26        TOTAL Other Operating Revenues
27        TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues

5,235,154      5,652,138          

Sales of Electricity

Block Island Power Company 2015
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Accounts 400)

05/31/15
(Mo, Da, Yr)

OPERATING REVENUES

Title of Account                                                                                                                                                                                                     
(a)

-                                 -                              

Amount for                
Previous Year                             

(c)

Amount for                 
Year                             
(b)

1,790,305                      2,007,152                   

2,548,333                      2,707,119                   
-                                 -                              

15,679                           15,481                        
306,879                         357,888                      

-                                 -                              

4,661,196                      5,087,640                   
-                                 -                              

4,661,196                      5,087,640                   

-                                 -                              

-                              
4,661,196                      5,087,640                   

92,072                           100,433                      

-                                 -                              
-                                 -                              
-                                 -                              
-                                 -                              

288,445                         288,056                      

5,235,154                      5,652,138                   

249,418                         233,223                      
(55,977)                          (57,214)                       
573,958                         564,498                      
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

        4.  Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may    5.  See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for
     be classified according to the basis of classification (Small important new territory added and important rate increases
     or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by or decreases.
     the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally    6.  For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts 
     greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the relating to unbilled revenues by accounts.
     Uniform System of Accounts.  Explain basis of classification    7.  Include unmetered sales.  Provide details of such sales
     in a footnote.) in a footnote.

Amount for                           
Year                                              
(d)

1
4,250,997                                2

3
5,743,565                                4

5
6

782,874                                   7
8
9

10
11
12
13

10,777,436                              14

                        *Includes $______0_________ unbilled revenues.
                       **Includes  ______0_________ MWH relating to unbilled revenues.

Note the Block Island Power Company has always included the May billing (which is routinely billed June 1 - 3)
   in their May 31st Accounts Receivable balance thus no electrical revenues are deemed unbilled at year end.

Line   
No.

Amount for                 
Previous Year                             

(e)

Block Island Power Company

809,015                                      

05/31/15 2015

Amount for                
Previous Year                             

(g)

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Accounts 400) (Continued)

Amount for                     
Year                             (f)

KILOWATT HOURS SOLD AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH

32                                          

(Mo, Da, Yr)

1,409                                      4,278,251                                   

5,630,264                                   

1,414                                     

427                                        

10,717,530                                 

432                                         

32                                           



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)                          Page 304 Next Page is 310

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

      1.  Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the      (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water
   year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average number of      heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special
   customers, average KWh per customer, and average revenue      schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
   per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported      customers.
   on pages 310 - 311.         4.  The average number of customers should be the number
      2.  Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed oper-      of billing periods during the year divided by the number of
   ating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric      billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are made
   Operating Revenues," pages 300 - 301.  If the sales under any      monthly).
   rate schedules are classified in more than one revenue account,         5.  For any rate schdule having a fuel adjustment clause
   list the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable rev-      state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pur-
   enue account subheading.      suant thereto.
      3.  Where the same customers are served under more than         6.  Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for 
   one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification.      each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line    
No.

Number and Title of Rate Schedule                              
(a)

KWh of                  
Sales per                           
Customer                                   

(e)
1 "R" Residential
2             summer elec. use 1,432              
3             winter elec. use 1,575              
4             fuel (whole year)
5       (Page 300, line 2, column (b))
6 4,250,997   ####
7 "G" Comm. General Service
8             summer elec. use 2,003              
9             winter elec. use 1,906              

10             fuel (whole year)
11 "D" Comm. Demand Service
12             summer elec. use 22,741            
13             winter elec. use 15,263            
14             fuel (whole year)
15       (Page 300, line 4, column (b))
16 5,743,565   427   
17 "P" Public Demand
18             summer elec. use 23,043            
19             winter elec. use 44,287            
20 "P" Public Non Demand
21             summer elec. use 2,236              
22             winter elec. use 2,744              
23             fuel (whole year) Both
24       (Page 300, line 7, column (b))
25 782,874      32     
26 System Charge
27 "R" Residential
28         Summer
29 "G" Comm. General Service
30         Summer
31 "P" Public Demand
32         Summer
33      (Page 300, line 23, column (b))
34
35 Demand Charge "D" & "P"
36         Summer (D)
37         Winter (D)
38         Summer (P)
39         Winter (P)
40      (Page 300, line 24, column (b))
41 Total Billed
42 Total Unbilled Rev. (See Instr.6)
43 TOTAL

Average     
Number of      
Customers                                           

(d)

Revenue                          
per                             

KWh Sold                                          
(f)

2,234,277            203,410$               
1,409           

2015
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULE

Kwh sold                          
(b)

Block Island Power Company
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/15

Revenue                                           
(c)

4,543,626            
5,743,565            

0.2399$      
0.0910$      

4,250,997            

615,042               

0.2595$      

0.2652$      

2,016,720            

8,433                   
7,167                   

1,103,098              
1,790,305$            

163,097$               
70,470$                 

2,748                   

230,429               
442,868               

483,797$               

662                      

54                        

49,201                 
60,376                 

782,874               

584,897               
1,199,939            

2,683,394            
1,860,232            

586,322$               
202,765$               

1,419           

307              
307              

1,414           

122              

7,324$                   

0.1957$      

1,208,793$            

0.1205$      
0.2641$      

0.2185$      
0.1090$      
0.2660$      

118              

316,886$               

2,548,333$            427              

10                45,095$                 
43,312$                 

11,931$                 

10                

22                

6.53$          
19.58$        

22.51$        

42.20$        

42.20$        

199,217$               
32                

0.2545$      

46,801$                 

22                

0.0978$      

0.2425$      
0.1213$      

2,279$                   

165,118$               

306,879$               

92,072$                 

61,857$                 

27,936$                 

249,418$               

1,463                   18.57$        
1,669                   10,331$                 6.19$          

27,168$                 



(Pages 310 - 311 omitted   see pages 2 - 4)

BLANK PAGE

(Next page is 320)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.

Amount for              
Previous Year                                  

(c)
1
2
3 Operation
4 (500)   Operation Supervision and Engineering
5 (501)   Fuel
6 (502)   Steam Expenses
7 (503)   Steam from Other Sources
8 (Less)   (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.
9 (505)   Electric Expenses

10 (506)   Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses
11 (507)   Rents
12 (509)   Allowances
13        TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) -                       
14 Maintenance
15 (510)   Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
16 (511)   Maintenance of Structures
17 (512)   Maintenance of Boiler Plant
18 (513)   Maintenance of Electric Plant
19 (514)   Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant
20        TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) -                       
21        TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Enter Total lines 13 & 20) -                       
22
23 Operation
24 (517)   Operation Supervision and Engineering
25 (518)   Fuel
26 (519)   Coolants and Water
27 (520)   Steam Expenses
28 (521)   Steam from Other Sources
29 (Less)   (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.
30 (523)   Electric Expenses
31 (524)   Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
32 (525)   Rents
33        TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) -                       
34 Maintenance
35 (528)   Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
36 (529)   Maintenance of Structures
37 (530)   Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
38 (531)   Maintenance of Electric Plant
39 (532)   Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
40       TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) -                       
41       TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power (Enter total lines 33 & 40) -                       
42
43 Operation
44 (535)   Operation Supervision and Engineering
45 (536)   Water for Power
46 (537)   Hydraulic Expenses
47 (538)   Electric Expenses
48 (539)   Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
49 (540)   Rents
50        TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49) -                       

B. Nuclear Power Generation

C. Hydraulic Power Generation

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

Block Island Power Company

If the amount for the previous year is not derrived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Amount for              
Current Year                                  

(b)
Account                                                                                                                                                       

(a)

2015
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

05/31/15

-                          

(Mo, Da, Yr)

A. Steam Power Generation

-                          
-                          

-                          

-                          
-                          

-                          
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.

Amount for              
Previous Year                                  

(c)
51
52 Maintenance
53 (541)   Mainentance Supervision and Engineering
54 (542)   Maintenance of Structures
55 (543)   Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
56 (544)   Maintenance of Electric Plant
57 (545)   Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58        TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) -                       
59        TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (Enter total of lines 50 & 58) -                       
60
61 Operation
62 (546)   Operation Supervision and Engineering 18,424                 
63 (547)   Fuel 2,934,627            
64 (548)   Generation Expenses 158,126               
65 (549)   Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 243,070               
66 (550)   Rents -                       
67        TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 3,354,247            
68 Maintenance
69 (551)   Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 18,424                 
70 (552)   Maintenance of Structures -                       
71 (553)   Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 380,274               
72 (554)   Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 13,248                 
73        TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 411,946               
74        TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Total of lines 67 and 73) 3,766,193            
75
76 (555)   Purchased Power 5,123                   
77 (556)   System Control and Load Dispatching
78 (557)   Other Expenses
79        TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 5,123                   
80        TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 3,771,316            
81
82 Operation
83 (560)   Operation Supervision and Engineering
84 (561)   Load Dispatching
85 (562)   Station Expenses
86 (563)   Overhead Lines Expenses
87 (564)   Underground Lines Expenses
88 (565)   Transmission of Electricity by Others
89 (566)   Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses
90 (567)   Rents
91        TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) -                       
92 Maintenance
93 (568)   Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
94 (569)   Maintenance of Structures
95 (570)   Maintenance of Station Equipment
96 (571)   Maintenance of Overhead Lines
97 (572)   Maintenance of Underground Lines
98 (573)   Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant
99        TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) -                       

100        TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) -                       
101
102 Operation
103 (580)   Operation Supervision and Engineering 19,819                 

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

12,063                    
296,376                  

3,296,343               

1,468                      

2,999,967               

22,113                    

3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

-                         

-                         
262,200                  

2,521,107               
183,982                  

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company

Amount for              
Current Year                                  

(b)
Account                                                                                                                                                       

(a)

201505/31/15

C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

D. Other Power Generation
-                         

22,990                    

1,468                      
3,297,811               

E. Other Power Supply Expenses

271,888                  
-                         

-                         

-                         

22,551                    

-                         
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.

Amount for              
Previous Year                                  

(c)
104 19,819                 
105 (581)   Load Dispatching -                       
106 (582)   Station Expenses -                       
107 (583)   Overhead Line Expenses 63,830                 
108 (584)   Underground Line Expenses -                       
109 (585)   Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses -                       
110 (586)   Meter Expenses 1,568                   
111 (587)   Customer Installations Expenses 332                      
112 (588)   Miscellaneous Expenses 11,427                 
113 (589)   Rents 17,813                 
114        TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113) 114,789               
115 Maintenance
116 (590)   Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 18,424                 
117 (591)   Maintenance of Structures -                       
118 (592)   Maintenance of Station Equipment 772                      
119 (593)   Maintenance of Overhead Lines -                       
120 (594)   Maintenance of Underground Lines 480                      
121 (595)   Maintenance of Line Transformers -                       
122 (596)   Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 102                      
123 (597)   Maintenance of Meters -                       
124 (598)   Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 1,822                   
125        TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 21,600                 
126        TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) 136,389               
127
128 Operation
129 (901)   Supervision -                       
130 (902)   Meter Reading Expenses 16,334                 
131 (903)   Customer Records and Collection Expenses 22,207                 
132 (904)   Uncollectible Accounts -                       
133 (905)   Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses -                       
134        TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 129 thru 133) 38,541                 
135
136 Operation
137 (907)   Supervision -                       
138 (908)   Customer Assistance Expenses -                       
139 (909)   Informational and Instructional Expenses -                       
140 (910)   Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses -                       
141        TOTAL Cust. Service and Information. Exp. (Total lines 137 thru 140) -                       
142
143 Operation
144 (911)   Supervision -                       
145 (912)   Demonstrating and Selling Expenses -                       
146 (913)   Advertising Expenses -                       
147 (916)   Miscellaneous Sales Expenses -                       
148        TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) -                       
149
150 Operation
151 (920)   Administrative and General Salaries 267,773               
152 (921)   Office Supplies and Expenses 31,970                 
153 (Less)   (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit -                       

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company

Amount for              
Current Year                                  

(b)
Account                                                                                                                                                       

(a)

2015
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

05/31/15

3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)

4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

-                          
73,118                    

2,216                      
-                          

-                          
175                         

8,720                      
-                          

22,551                    
-                          

136,319                  

22,551                    

6. SALES EXPENSES

7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

517                         
8,398                      

-                          

-                          

-                          
-                          

39,803                    

9,953                      
19,760                    

-                          

14,010                    

272,423                  
21,909                    

-                          

-                          

-                          
2,588                      

34,229                    
170,548                  

25,794                    

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          
-                          
-                          
-                          

-                          
-                          
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.

Amount for              
Previous Year                                  

(c)
154 299,743               
155 (923)   Outside Services Employed 238,913               
156 (924)   Property Insurance 174,988               
157 (925)   Injuries and Damages -                       
158 (926)   Employee Pensions and Benefits 206,305               
159 (927)   Franchise Requirements -                       
160 (928)   Regulatory Commission Expenses 27,161                 
161 (929)   (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. -                       
162 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses -                       
163 (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 54,003                 
164 (931)   Rents -                       
165        TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164) 1,001,114            
166 Maintenance
167 (935)   Maintenance of General Plant -                       
168        TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Enter Total of lines 165 

             thru 167) 1,001,114            
169        TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Enter Total of 

             lines 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, and 168) 4,947,359            

page 114 line 4 4,198,446      4,513,813         
page 114 line 5 330,605         433,546            

4,529,051      4,947,359         

   1.  The data on number of employees should be      special construction employees in a footnote.
reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October         3.  The number of employees assignable to the elec-
31, or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after      tric department from joint functions of combination util-
October 31.      ties may be determined by estimate, on the basis of
   2.  If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period      employee equivalents.  Show the estimated number of
includes any special construction personnel, include      equivalent employees attributed to the electric depart-
such employees on line 3, and show the number of such      ment from joint functions.

1.   Payroll Period Ended (Date) 05/31/15
2.   Total Regular Full-time Employees 7
3.   Total Part-time and Temporary Employees 2
4.   Total Employees 9

05/31/15

294,332                  

-                          
23,991                    

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company

253,674                  
186,999                  

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

Amount for              
Current Year                                  

(b)
Account                                                                                                                                                       

(a)

2015

7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

1,020,889               

4,529,051               

-                          

1,020,889               

50,921                    

210,972                  

-                          
-                          
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1.  Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of vide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest
electricity (ie transactions involving a balancing of debit and credits for date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.
energy, capacity, etc) and any settlements for imbalancing exchanges.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service.  The same as LF service except that
2.  Enter the name of seller or other party in an exchange transaction in col- " intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less than five years.
umn (a).  Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnote any ownership interests or affiliation the respondent has with the SF -  for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm service, where
seller. the duration of each period of commitiment for service is one year or less.

3.  In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original con- LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit "Long-term"
tractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: means five years or longer.  The availability and realiabilty of service, aside from

transmission consrtaints must match the availability and realiabilty of the 
RQ - for requirements service.  Requirements service is services which the designated unit.
supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (ie the supplier includes pro-
jected load for this services in its system resource planning) In addition, the IU - for intermediate-term service  from a designated generating unit. The
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or second only to the same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one
supplier's service to its ultimate consumers. year but less than five years.

LF - for logn-term service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving 
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity etc and any settlemnts
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g. The supplier must at- for imbalanced exchanges.
tempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF
services). This category should not be used for long-term firm services which
meets the definition of RQ service.  For all transactions identified as LF pro-

Line   
No.

1 No Material Purchases

2

3

4 z

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

PURCHASE POWER (Account 555)                                                                                                                                
(including power exchanges)

Average                        
Monthly                                       

NCP Demand                          
(e)

Average                           
Monthly                                       

CP Demand                          
(f)

Name of Company                                    
or Public Authority                                        

(Footnote Affiliations)                                                
(a)

DEBITS
Average                                       

Monthly Billing                            
Demand                          

(d)

FERC Rate                 
Schedule or                            

Tariff Number                             
(c)

Statistical                                       
Classification                          

(b)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

OS - for other services. Use this category only for those services which cannot 6.  Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills renderd to the respondent
be placed in the above-definied categories, such as nonfirm services report in column (h) and (i) the megawatthours of power exchanges received
regardless of the length of the contract and services from the designated units of and delivered, use as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote.

7.  report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k) and the
AO - for out-of-period adjustments.  Use this code for any accounting adjust- total of any other charges, including out-of-period adjustments, in column 
ments or "true-ups" for services provided in prior reporting years . Provide an (j).  Explain in a footnote all componets of the amount shown in column 
explaination in a footnote for each adjustment. (j).  Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills received as a settlement

by the respondent.  For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
4.  In column ('c) identified the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or for non- amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered that re-
FERC jurisdictional sellers. Inculding an appropirate designation for the contract. cevied, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (1) includeds credits
On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations. or charges other than increamental generation expenses, or (2) excludes cer-
under which services, as identified in column (b) is provided. tain credits or charges covered by the agreement, provide an explainatory

footnote.
5.  For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service invloving demand
charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the monthly average 8.  The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the
billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincidental peak (NCP) schedule.  The total amount in column (g) must be reported as Purchases on
demand in column ('e) and the average monthly coincidental peak (CP) demand page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchanges
in column (f). For other types of service, enter NA in column (d), ('e) and Received on page 401, line 12.  The total amount in column (i) must be reported
(f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60 minute intergra- as Exchange Delivered on page 401, line 13.
tion) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during 
the hour. (60 minute intergration) in which the supplier's system reaches its 9.  Footnote entries as required and provide explainations following all required
monthly peak. Demand reported in columns ('e) and (f) must be in megawatts. data.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

Megawatthours                                       
Delivered                          

(i)

Other Charges                
($)                                              
(l)

Line   
No.

No Material Purchases 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Energy 
Charges                          

($)                            
(k)

OtherTotal (j+k+l)                     
or Settlement ($)                                          

(m)

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

PURCHASE POWER (Account 555)   (Continued)                                                                                                                             
(including power exchanges)

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWERPOWER EXCHANGES

Megawatthours                    
Purchased                             

(g)

Megawatthours                                       
Received                          

(h)

Demand Charges                 
($)                             
(j)



(Pages 328 - 332 omitted   see pages 2 - 4)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.

Amount                        
(b)

1

2

3

4

5
6
7 Directors meetings 8,280$                 
8 Trash Disposal     BIRM 7,085                   
9 Rate Case Expense  (Current portion of amortized expense) -                       

10 Othe small misc amounts 35,556                 
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42 TOTAL 50,921$               

(Mo, Da, Yr)Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Description                                                                                                                                                              
(a)

Industry Association Dues

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Publishing and Distributing Information and Reports to Stockholders: Trustee, Registrar, and 
Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding Securities of 
the Respondent

Other Expenses (List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose (2) 
recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes if the 
number of items so grouped is shown)

Nuclear Power Research Expense



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)                          Page 336

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for : (a)

Limited-term Electric Plant (Account 404); and ('c) Amortiza-

State the basis used to compute the charges and whether 

          3. Report all available information called for in Section C appropirate for the account and in column (g), if avail-
every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting an- able, the weighted average remining life of surviving 
nually only changes to columns ('c) through (g) from the com- plant.
plete report of the preceeding year.      If composite depreciation accounting is used, report
     Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre- available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on
ciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each this basis.
plant subaccount, account or functional classification, as ap-      4.  If provisions for depreciation were made during the year
priate to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of in addition to depreciation provided by application of re-
section C the type of plant included in any subaccounts used. ported rates, state at the bottom of section C the amounts
     In column(b) report all depreciable plant balances to which and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which

Depreciation Amortization of
Line Expense Limited-term electric
No. Functional Classifcation (Account 403) Plant (Acct. 404)

(a) (b) (c)
1 Intangible Plant -                   -                     
2 Steam Production Plant -                   -                     
3 Nuclear Production Plant -                   -                     
4 Hydraulic Production Plant- Conventional -                   -                     
5 Hydraulic Production Plant- Pump Storage -                   -                     
6 Other Production Plant 207,693           -                     
7 Transmission Plant -                   -                     
8 Distribution Plant 81,897             -                     
9 General Plant 18,453             -                     
10 Common Plant-Electric
11 TOTAL 308,043           -                        

Note

Depreciation of Electric Plant (Utility Property) 308,043$             (Page 219, Line 4)
Depreciation of Non-Utility Property 17,863$               
                   Total Depreciation 325,906$             (Page 114, Line 6)

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)                                         
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)

tions and showing a composite total.  Indicate at the bottom
Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of of section C the manner in which column (b) balances are

obtained. If average balances, state the method of averag-
tion of Other Electric Plant (Account 405) ing used.
          2. Report in Section B the rates used to compute amor-       For columns ('c), (d) and ('e) report available informa-
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional clas-

sification listed in column (a). If plant mortality studies are
any charges have been made in the basis or rates used from prepared to assist in estimating average service lines, show
the previous report year. in column (f) the type mortality curve selected as most

rates are applied showing subtotals by functional classifica- related.

Section A.  Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Amortization of

Plant (Acct. 405)
Other Electric Total

(d) (e)
-                                 -                        

-                                 -                        
-                        -                                 

-                                 

-                                 -                        
-                                 -                        
-                                 207,693                

Section B.  Basis for Amortization Charges

-                                 -                        
-                                 81,897                  

-                                 308,043                

18,453                  
-                        

-                                 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)                          Page 337

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line   
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT    (Continued)

Estimated               
Avg. Service                                       

Life                          
(c)

Net                        
Salvage                            
(Percent)                             

(d)

Applied                                       
Depr. Rate(s)                                

(Percent)                          
(e)

Account                   
No.                                                
(a)

Depreciable                                       
Plant Base                    

(in thousands)                                                
(b)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Deprecition Charges

Mortality                                   
Curve                                  
Type                          

(f)

Average                                      
Remaining                                       

Life                          
(g)



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)                          Page 338 Next Page is 340

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line   
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT    (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Deprecition Charges

Account                   
No.                                                
(a)

Depreciable                                       
Plant Base                    

(in thousands)                                                
(b)

Estimated               
Avg. Service                                       

Life                          
(c)

Net                        
Salvage                            
(Percent)                             

(d)

Applied                                       
Depr. Rate(s)                                

(Percent)                          
(e)

Mortality                                   
Curve                                  
Type                          

(f)

Average                                      
Remaining                                       

Life                          
(g)



BLANK PAGE

(Next page is 340)
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Next Page is 350

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Report the imformation specified below, in the order

account charged, the total of amortization charges for the
year, and the period of amortization. payable, and ('e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
     (b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature, nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during 
payee, and amount of other income deduction for the year the year.
as required by Account 426.1, Donation; 426.2, Life in-      (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report par-
surance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain ticulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for

other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line

No.
1
2    N/A
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts.  Amounts
given, for the respective income deduction and interest of less than 5% of each account totl for the year (or $1,000,
charge accounts. Provide a subhandling for each ac- whichever is greater may be grouped by classes within
count and a total for the account.  Additional columns the above accounts.
my be added if deemed appropirate with respect to any      (c) Interest on Debt to Assocated Companies (Account
account. 430) - For each associated company to which interest on
    (a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) - Describe debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
the nature of items included in this account, the contra interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad-

vances on open account, ('c) notes payable, (d) accounts

Civic. Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other

Item Amount
(a) (c)



(Pages 350 - 353 omitted   see pages 2 - 4)

BLANK PAGE

(Next page is 354)



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)                          Page 354

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

      Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this
   for the year.  Segregate amounts originally charged to clear- segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear-
   ing accounts to Utility Department, Construction, Plant ing accounts, amethod of approximation giving substantially
   Removals, and Other Accounts , and enter such amounts in the correct results may be used.

Line     
No.

Account                                                                                                                                                       
(a)

Total                                 
(d)

1
2 Operation
3    Production
4    Transmission
5    Distribution
6    Customer Accounts
7    Customer Service and Informational
8    Sales
9    Administrative and General

10      TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9)
11 Maintenance
12    Production
13    Transmission
14    Distribution
15    Administrative and General
16      TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15)
17 Total Operation and Maintenance
18    Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12)
19    Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13)
20    Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14)
21    Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6)
22    Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from lin  
23    Sales (Transcribe from line 8)
24    Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 1
25      TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 517,762               
26
27 Operation
28    Production-Manufactured Gas
29    Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
30    Other Gas Supply
31    Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
32    Transmission
33    Distribution
34    Customer Accounts
35    Customer Service and Informational
36    Sales
37    Administrative and General
38      TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)
39 Maintenance
40    Production-Manufactured Gas
41    Production-Natural Gas
42    Other Gas Supply
43    Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
44    Transmission
45    Distribution
46    Administrative and General
47      TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)

261,841                           
-                                   

144,763                           

-                                   
71,354                             

-                                   
32,674                             

-                          

112,089                           
39,803                             

-                                   

71,354                             
462,975                           

22,113                             

Electric

Gas

239,728                           

39,803                             
-                                   

-                                   

-                                   
54,787                             

517,762                           

-                                   

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company

Allocation of              
Payroll Charged for                     
Clearing Accounts                                  

(c)

2015
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

05/31/15

Direct Payroll             
Distribution                                  

(b)



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)                          Page 355

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

Line     
No.

Account                                                                                                                                                       
(a)

Total                                 
(d)

48 Total Operation and Maintenance
49     Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)
50    Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

          (Total of lines 29 and 41)
51    Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)
52    Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 

        (Total of lines 31 and 43)
53    Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
54    Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
55    Customer Accounts (Line 34)
56    Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
57    Sales (Line 36)
58    Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
59      TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58)
60
61 Operation and Maintenance
62      TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) 517,762               
63
64 Construction (By Utility Departments)
65    Electric Plant
66    Gas Plant
67    Other
68      TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67)
69 Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
70    Electric Plant
71    Gas Plant
72    Other
73      TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)
74 Other Accounts (Specify):
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95 TOTAL Other Accounts
96 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

517,762                    -                          

Gas (Continued)

Other Utility Departments

Utility Plant

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company

Allocation of              
Payroll Charged for                     
Clearing Accounts                                  

(c)

2015
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

05/31/15

Direct Payroll             
Distribution                                  

(b)



(Pages 356 omitted   see pages 2 - 4)

BLANK PAGE

(Next page is 401)



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)                          Page 401

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
  (1)    An Original
  (2)    A Resubmission

      Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged
and wheeld during the year. pledge.

Line   
No.
1 21
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 25

9 26
10 27
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19

20

1.  If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically      amount on line 24 by the amount of losses incurred or estimated in making
     intergrated, furnish the required information for each non-intergrated system.      the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale.

2.  Report in column (b) the system's energy output for each month such that 4.  Report in column (d) the system's monthly maximum megawatt load
     the total on line 41 matches the total on line 20.      (60-minutes) Intergration associated with the net energy for the system defined

     as the difference between columns (b) and (c).
3.  Report in cloumn ('c) a monthly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales
     For resale reported on line 24. Include in the monthly amounts any energy 5.  Report in column ('e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak
     losses associated with the sales so that the total on line 41 exceeds the      load reported in column (d).

29 June-2014
30 July-2014
31 August-2014
32 September-2014
33 October-2014
34 November-2014
35 December-2014
36 January-2015
37 February-2015
38 March-2015
39 April-2015
40 May-2015
41 TOTAL

21:00

18:00
18:00
18:00
18:00
20:00
20:00

2
16
9

18
24

22:00
21:00
21:00
20:00
19:00

1.180
1.200
2.300

30
3
5
6

11
28
7

10,775                          

2.875
4.080
3.650
3.030
2.000
1.485
1.325
1.300
1.370

562                               
559                               
631                               
688                               
562                               
821                               

1,141                            
1,680                            
1,746                            
1,026                            

746                               
613                               

Line   
No. Month                                                     

(a)
Total Monthly Energy                               

(b)

Monthly Non-Requirements              
Sales for Resale &                  
Associated Losses                               

(c)

MONTHLY PEAK
Megawatts                    

(See Instruction 4)                 
(d)

Day of Month                 
(e)

Hour                                         
(f)

28
 TOTAL  (Enter Total of Lines 22                         
Through 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20) 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

NAME OF SYSTEM:

     Delivered
      Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
    Received
     Delivered

Energy Furnished Without Charge
 Energy Used by the Company (Electric                       
Department Only, Excluding Station Use) 

Transmission by Other Losses
      TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9,                                                   

10, 14, 18 and 19) 

DISPOSITION OF ENERGY

22  Sales to Ulitimate Consumers (In-                                                 
cluding Interdepartmental Sales 

23  Requirements Sales for Resale                        
(See instruction 4, page 311.) 

Total Energy Losses

      Net Transmission for Others                                    
(line 16 minus line 17) 

    Other
    (Less) Energy for pumping

      Net Generation (Enter Total                                
of lines 3 thru 8) 

Purchases
Power Exchanges:
    Received

SOURCES OF ENERGY
Generation (Excluding Station Use):
    Steam
    Nuclear
    Hydro-Conventional
    Hydro-Pumped Storage

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company 05/31/15 2015

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Item                                                                                 
(a)

Megawatt Hours                          
(b)

Line                               
No.

Item                                                                  
(a)

Megawatt Hours                          
(b)

24  Non-Requirements Sales for Resale                        
(See instruction 4, page 311.) 



(Pages 402 - 450 omitted   see pages 2 - 4)

End of Report
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